
 HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION  

AGENDA ITEM EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Agenda Item 

Title/Address: 

Eligibility of Property for Landmark Designation: 

405 Prairie St. 

Significance: N/A  

Petitioner: John and Rosann Wykoski  

 Project Type: Landmark  

             

PUBLIC HEARING 

9/20/23 
X 

MEETING 

9/20/23 
X 

Agenda Item Category: 

 Preliminary Review   Grant  

 Certificate of Appropriateness (COA)  Other Commission Business 

X Landmark/District Designation  Commission Business 

Attached Documents: Additional Requested Documents:  

Application   

Project Description: 

 

A landmark nomination has been submitted for the structure located at 405 Prairie St.   

 

Conduct a Public Hearing to determine eligibility of the property.  

Staff Comments:  

 

 

Recommendation / Suggested Action: 

Conduct the public hearing and close if all testimony has been taken. 

 

The landmark recommendation is listed on the meeting agenda for consideration after the public 

hearing is closed. 
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Description 
 

Designed by the architectural firm Wolf, Anderson, Harper & Trueax (firm 
designed the Baker Hotel, Baker Community Center, and the St. Charles National 
Bank buildings for Col Baker}, this Colonial Revival Tidewater South Tradition Cape 
Code ("A Field Guide to American Homes- pages 78-80 & 321+} was built in 1935 
for Mr. and Mrs. Wm (Martha} Klinkey (Klinkey Heating and Sheet Metal, 1933- 
2022} in the (Washington} Cregier addition/expansion to the city in the late 
1920's. This is the westward expansion beyond Third Street (known as the Early 
Modern Era movement to the suburbs influenced by the automobile, Frank Lloyd 
Wright, and Le Corbusier, and sometimes called Carchitecture} in St Charles along 
the south side of Prairie Street. 

Original elements to the exterior of the home are the chimney (brick} and 
foundation (cement} and the skeleton of the building as other engineered 
materials now cover 100% of the exterior of this home. The exterior style has not 
changed from the Cape Code design in 1935. Interior features are original. 
Changes that have occurred begin with the original design when during 
construction the garage entry moved from the east to north exposure but 
considered original. A portico was added by the current owners over the front door 
entry for weather protection, but the architecture of the front door exposure has 
diminished with the removal of architecture detail, yet the building still contributes 
to the neighborhood. It can be restored however this has downgraded the overall 
architectural integrity of the home. Initial construction had a 7 1/2" reveal that is 
now 7". That is acceptable. The two first floor north exposure windows are now 6/6 
versus the original 8/8. Either is consistent with the architectural style. The siding 
is now cement board (extensive damage to original boards occurred when 
sandblasting for paint removal} and LP for the trim. On the south exposure second 
floor east window changed from 6/6 to a single as this became a bathroom after a 
fire in 2006. All changes are reversible for architectural purity however none will be 
original materials. 

The significance and request to landmark this site are as follows: the architectural 
firm and their contribution to the city, the recognition of the Cregier expansion, 
the style of home for the period, the Klinkey family connection as a 90-year 




















































